SEABROOK STATION
Engineering Office:
20 Tumpike Road
November 6, 1980  Westborough, MA 01 31

SBN-138
T.F. 0 2.2.2

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Attention: Office of Inspection and Enforcement

Roference: 1. Docket No. 50-443 and S50-444
2. Telecon.of 10/8/80 between J. Mattia NRC and
John DeVincentis YAEC

Subject: Potentially Reportable 10 CFR 50.55 (e) Interim Report on Cooling
Tower Concrete Beams

Dear Sir:

On Wednesday October 8, 1980 I reported a construction deficiency associated
with the cooling tower concrete beams that we consider a potentially reportable
item under 10 CFR 50.55 (e). This interim report is being filed in accordance with
the thirty day reporting requirements of 10 CFR 50.55 (e).

Testing is in progress to determine if a significant deficiency exists for
this item. The testing is scheduled to be completed by 2/16/8l. Upon the comple=
ticn of testing, an evaluation will be conducted to the criteria of 10 CFR 50.55
(e) to determine if a significant deficiency exists. At that time we will either
verbally inform you that a significant 4 ficiency does not exist, or a formal report
in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 50.55 (e) will be submitted. We
consider this item to be a potentially reportable item until complet;on of the
testing and evaluation program.

Very truly yours,
/ ! el

John DeVincentis
Project Manager

JDV : tan
cc: Director of Inspection and
Enforcement

US NRC, Washington, DC 20555

8102030 630
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